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0.!?.f\ I'inute No. 345. 
I enclose a draft telegram which we propose 

to send to the Governor of F i j i communicating to him 
the reconmendptlono summarised in the above minute. 

I should he very grateful i f you would le t 
ne know as soon as possible whether you concur in i t s 
terms. 

The War Off ice have undertaken to consider 
the provision of arms in a number of cases - e.g. for 
the new companies of the ?i;Ji Defence Force, for the 
proposed company In Tonga, and for Ocean Island. I f 
you feel that i t would be of advantage to have a 
discussion on these points, I w i l l gladly make the 
necessary arrangements for th is . 

I am writing similarly to Gilbert,Poster, 
Dixon and Budgen. 

Yours sincerely, 

(Signed) F. G. LEE 

MAJOR K.H.C.FRITH, M.B.I?. 
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